

John Kennedy

From: Dr. Arne-R. Diercks [adiercks@oceantech.net]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 11:31 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: adiercks@oceantech.net
Subject: Ocean Technologies (FLN 0312-EX-PL-2006)

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Based on our telephone conversation, I would like to clarify, that the three sites applied for in FLN 0312-EX-PL-2006 by Ocean Technologies, are not part of a major initiative. These 3 sites are installed and operated by Ocean Technologies, for the University of Southern Mississippi Department of Marine Sciences (USM-DMS). To my knowledge there is no other group or University directly involved into this research. We will be operating these sites for USM-DMS only.

Very Respectfully,

Arne Diercks

Dr. Arne-R. Diercks
Director Radar Programs
Ocean Technologies, LLC
4423 Leisure Time Dr.
Diamondhead, MS 39525
(228) 452-1011 (office)
(228) 363-1937 (cell)